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2052 ALBURY.

Milsome John Ruddle, M.D. & medical
officer, Chertsey Union—Chertsey &
Addlestone districts, & public vac-
cinator (firm,Chaldecott & Milsome),
surgeons

Mobsby Henry, gardener to G. B.
Edwards, esq. Church road

Mobsby Thos. Chas. earman,Church rd

Moir Joseph, jun. baker

Newman George, ironmonger & smith -

Norfolk John, relieving officer

Orchard George, gardener to Mr. W.
Newmarch

Over William Henry, beer retailer &
carman

Preston Charles, solicitor, Liberty lane

Princess Mary Nursing Institution

Princess Mary Village Homes for
Little Girls (Miss M. A. Lloyd,
hon. sec)

SURREY.

Rich Jas.Edwin, ins. agt.TheSnuggery

Ridger John, night dustman, Moor

Ridger Georgina (Mrs.), ladies’ school

Roake Edward, corn merchant

Roake Richard, farmer & brick maker,
Hatch & New Haw farms

Rowles Richard, beer retailer & chim-
ney sweep, Moor

Sewell Saml. P.WhiteHart, New Haw

Shears John, farmer, Woodham farm

Slade William Henry & Co. millers,
Coxe’s Lock mill

Snelgrove Shelemiah, florist & market
gardener

Sparks FrancisWilliam,grocer,butcher,
& post office

Steer Reuben, carpenter

Taylor Ann (Mrs.), grocer & baker

Taylor William George, tailor

Tollworthy William, dairyman

[POST OFFICE

Tudhope Jamesg, farmer, Woodham

Vincent Joseph, farmer, Simpie marsha
& Almoners farms

Wheeler William, wheelwright

White Christiana (Mrs.), heath & birch
broom maker, New Haw

White James, heath & birch broom
maker & coal dealer, New Haw

White Samuel Davis, « er

Wise William & Son, coal merchants,
Railway street

Woburn Park College (Catholic),
Hon. Rev. William Joseph Petre,
rector ; Rev, Thomas Anselm Burge,
0.8.B. chaplain)

Wood George, carpenter

Woods Robert, grocer

Working Men’s Club & ReadingRoom

Worsfield John, coal & corn merchant
& fly proprietor

ADDISCOMBE, sce CROYDON.

ALBURY (or ALDBURY), 2 miles north-east from Chil-
worth station on the South Eastern railway, 5 east of
Guildford and 36 from London, is a parish and village, in
the Western division of the county, Blackheath hundred,
second division, Guildford union, Guildford and Godalming
county court district, rural deanery of Guildford, archdea-
conry of Surrey, diocese of Winchester, situated in a vale at
the foot of @ range of chalk hills, which extend from near
Farnham into Kent ; here, on a plain, a short distance from
the road to Cranley, is the foundation of what is generally
considered to have been a Roman temple. The church of
SS. Peter & Paul, in the village, is a Gothic brick building,
having nave, aisles and transept, with tower, clock and 6
bells ; it was erected at the expense of H. Drummond, esq.
and has been restored by the Duke of Northumberland. The
register dates from the year 1559. The living is a rectory,
yearly value £655, with residence, in the gift of the Duke
of Northumberland and held by the Rev. Robert James
Dundas, M.A. of Exeter College, Oxford, There isa chapel

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Armstrong Rev. Nicholas,Albury heath
Barclay Mrs. The Heath
Burne Newdigate
Burrow Miss. The Heath
Capadose Isaac
Cardale The Misses
Dundas Rev. Robert James, M.A.

MeceKenzie Mrs
Nash Robert

Prentice James F.

Smitherman Mrs

Maxwell The Misses

Northumberland His Grace the Duke
of, LL.D., P.C., 3.P. Albury park

Rokewood-GageDow. Lady, Weston ho

on a large scale, and an octagon chapter-house for the use

of the Catholic Apostolic church. The charities amount to

£28 vearly. There are many mansions and good residences.

The Duke of Northumberland is lord of the manor and the

principal landed proprietor, and has a seat here—Albury

park: the mansion, which has been rebuilt, stands in a

park of about 120 acres. The soil is of a light sandy naturz ;

subsoil, gravel and chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley
and oats. The area is 3,470 acres; rateable value, £6,376;

and the population in 1871 was 1,164.

FARLEY HEATH, to the south, is in this parish.
Parish Clerk, James Potter.

PosT, MONEY ORDER & TELEGRAPH OFFICE & Savings
Bank.—James Lloyd, receciver. Letters arrive from
Guildford at 6.30 a.m. & 2.30 p.m. ; dispatched at 11.40
a.m. & at 6 p.m. & 12 noon on sunday

National School, William Ralph Nobb, master; Miss 8.
H. Palmer, mistress

Killick Geo. farmer, Birmingham farm
Killick William, farmer, Mare house
King John Burchet, baker & grocer
Knight Henry, tailor

Ledger John, blacksmith

Ledger Leopold, plumber & glazier
Lloyd James, watch maker, & post office
Miles Allan, builder,& collector of rates

Rectory Woodhouse Francis Valentine & taxes
Frith Mrs Miles George, butcher
Hester John COMMERCIAL. Parsons Peter, carpenter
Holland Henry Appleton Timothy, fly proprietor Peebles Andrew, land agent to His
Hooper Edmond, Weston lodge Charman Richard, farmer, Brook farm [  Grace the Duke of Northumberland
Hore James Chart Frank, draper Potter Ann (Miss), grocer

Johnson Rev. George John, M.A
King-Church Mrs
King-Church William Thomas
Leslie John

Lindsay Mrs. The Heath

Coe Richard, farmer, Ford farm
Cooke Henry, miller

Edwards James, farmer, Farley green
Etherington James, builder

Fuller Arthur, grocer

PotterHy. Drummond Arms,& brewer
Potter James, shoe maker

Poulter J hn. blacksmith & wheelwright
Pratt William , grocer &c

Sharp James, farmer, Sherborn farm

ALFOLD (or ALDFOLD) is a parish and village, partly
in Sussex in the Western division of the county, hundred of
Blackheath, Guildford and Godalming county court district,
Hambledon union, rural deanery of Godalming,archdeaconry
of Surrey and diocese of Winchester, 4 miles west from the
Baynards station, 9 south-east from Godalming, on the
borders of Sussex, and 1 mile east from the Surrey and
Sussex canal. The church of St. Nicholas is in the Early
English style, having chancel, nave, north aisle, and north
and south porches. The register dates from the year 1558.
The living is a rectory, commuted yearly value £360, with
residence, in the gift of Capt. Cecil Norton, and held by
the Rev, William Norton, B.A., Trinity College, Dublin,
M.A. by Bishop of Durham. The Earl of Onslow is lord of

the manor. The principal landowners are John King, esq.

Captain John Lutman Johnson, and Jonas Oastler, esq.

The soil is heavy ; subsoil, clay. The chief crops are wheat,

beans, barley, oats, turnips, and mangolds, The area is

2,883 acres, of which 279 are i Sussex ; and the population

in 1871 was 494, of which 24 are in Sussex.
Parish Clerk, Benjamin Luff.

Post OrricE.—Edward Booker, receiver. Letters through
Billingshurst, arrive at 8.40 a.m.; dispatched at 5 p.m. ;
on sundays at 10.15 a.m. Wisborough Green is the
nearest money order office
Board School, Miss Agnes Ellison, mistress.

CARRIER.—Moses Matthews, to Guildford, tuesday, thurs-
day & saturday ; to Horsham, monday

Johnson Capt. John Lutman
Norton Rev. William, M.A. [rector]
Stalkartt George Hy. Monckton hook

COMMERCIAL.

Amoore Frederick Jeffrey, Crown

Booker Edward, grocer, draper, seeds-
man, & post office

Brown John, Three Compasses

Cobey Elias, blacksmith

Ede Meschech, brick & tile maker

Foreman Henry, farmer

Gumbrell Eliza (Mrs.), grocer & beer
retailer

Heather Elizabeth (Mrs.), shopkeeper

Hook Charles, farm bailiff to James
Pronger, esq

Hunt Thomas, farmer, Lee House farm

Luff John, farmer, Simmonds farm

Marten Elizabeth (Mrs.), grocer &
draper

Matthews Moses, carrier

Muggeridge Dan.farmer,Oakhurst farm

Muggeridge Geo.frmr. Wanbrook’s frm

Parsons John, farmer

Turner George, farm bailiff to Robin-
son Smallpeice, esq

ANERLEY, sce NORW0oOD & PENGE,
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